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October 22, 2020

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Parks & Waterfront Committee
(Caponegro, Chair; McKeever, Co-Chair; Carbone; Cianciotta; Chesler;
Goldstein; Elkins; Lebovits; Miceli; Odomirok; Peterson; Berger* (*Non-
Board Committee Member) [7 members constitute a quorum for this

committee]
FROM: Philip Caponegro, Committee Chair
RE: Parks & Waterfront Committee Meeting
WHEN: Thursday --- October 29, 2020
TIME: 6:00 PM

PLACE: WEBEX
(While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. Below are options for you to
connect)

Attendee Link:
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/q.php?MTID=eb1c9adf55cd951c8d47837bacel5df3f
Event Number: 173596 0278

Event password: ZiwxqpxV353

Join by phone

+1-646-992-2010 United States Toll (New York City)

+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access code: 173 596 0278



https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=eb1c9adf55cd951c8d47837bace15df3f

AGENDA:

e PRESENTATION - NYC PARKS DEPARTMENT RE: MCCARREN PARK HOUSE
- Presentation by: Mary Salig-Husain, North Brooklyn Parks Director, NYC Parks; Anthony
Macari, Director of Concession Architecture and Development, NYC Parks; Eric Weiss;
Senior Project Manager, Revenue Division, NYC Parks; Vincent Piccolo, Park Manager,
District#1/Brooklyn, NYC Parks Dept.; Jonathan Chesley, Consultant/Ktisma Studio.

PC/mbw
cc: CB#1 Board Members




